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From: us Koch [marcus@xentroz.com]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 11:04 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: operations@xentroz.com

Subject: Update FEI| to annual report

Attachments: CP575Notice_1299513334366.pdf

Dear Madam or Sir,

[ just filed the annual report and chose "Applied For" as the FEI status. 1 now have the FEI and would like to
add it to the LLC's records. The number is: 27-5369267

I'm also attaching thé IRS confirmation letter to this email.

Please advise if you required anything else in order to update the records.

Kind Regards.
Marcus
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This confidential message and accompanying documnents are protected by the U.S. Electromc Communicanions Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §8§ 2510-2521, and contains infonnation intended for

the addressee(s) only. Lf you are nat the intended recipicnt or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, vou are hereby notified that you have received this communication
wenror and that any review, dissemination, copying, or the taking of any action Based on the contents of this information is surictly prohibited. If you bave received this commmunication in error,
please notify me tmmediately and delete the eriginal message.

Confidenciahdad: 1a informacion contemda cn este mail v sus anexos es confidencial y/o privada y esta reservada para el destinatario umicamente.  Si usted no ¢s el destinatario ¢ un agente
responsable de enviar este mensaje al destinatario final, se le notifica que No puede ntilizarlo, retransinitirlo, imprimitio, copiatlo e divulgar las informaciones contenidas en este mail o sus
anexos o lomar cualgquier scclon basada en estus informaciones 31 usted recibe este mensaje por error, por favor avise inmediatamente al remitente, y tenga la umabilidad de borrarlo de su
compuladera o cualquier otte banca de datos Xentroz LLC/Sdn Bhd agradece su cooperacion.

Ce conrrier électronique est confidenniel et protégé. Lexpéciteur ne renonge pas aux droits e obligations qui 8'y rappertent. Toute diffusion, utilisation ou copie de ce message ou des
renseignements qu'il contient par unc personne autre que le {les) destinataire(s) désigné(s) est interdite. Si vous recevez ce cowrier électronique par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement,
par retour de courrier électronique ou par ust autre moyen.

Diese E-Mail enthaelt vertrauliche oder rechtlich geschuetzte Informationen. Wenn Sie nicht der beabsichtigte Emplacnger sind, informieren Sie Bitte sofon den Absender und loeschen Sie
diese E-Mail, Das unbefugte Kopieren dieser E-Mail oder die unbefugte Weitergabe der emhalienen Informationen ist nicht gesianiet

Conlidencwlidade A mformagio contida nesta mensagem de e-mail, inclunde quaisquer aneaos. ¢ confidencial ¢ estd reservada apenas a pesson ow entidade paza s qual Tor enderegada. Se
vacd nfer @ o destindlano ou a pessoa responsave! por encaminbal esta mensagem ao destinatario, voed egtd, per meio desta, nolificado que ndo deveri rever, relzgnsnilu, impLomr, copiar, usar
vu disinbuie esta mensagem de e-mail ou quansgue) anexos Caso voed tenha recebido esta mensagem por engano, por faver, contate o rematente imediatamente ¢ apague csta mensagem de seu
compulador ou de qualquer vuire banco de dados  Muno obrigado
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m IR DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI CH 45999-0023

XENTROZ LLC

MARCUS KOCH SOLE MBR

1007 N FEDERAL HWY NUM 351
FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33304

Date of this notice: 03-07-2011

Employer Identification Number:
27-5369267

Form: S5-4
Number of this notice: CP 575 G

For assistance you may call us at:
1-800-829-4933

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN). We assigned you
EIN 27-5369267. This EIN will identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and

documents, even if you have no employees.

records.

Please keep this notice in your permanent

When filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it is very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variation
may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your account, or even

cause you to be assigned more than one EIN.

If the information is not correct as shown

above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it teo us.

A limited liability company (LLC) may file Form 8832, Entity Classification Election,
and elect to be classified as an association taxable as a corporation. If the LLC is
eligible to be treated as a corporation that meets certain tests and it will be electing S
corperation status, it must timely file Form 2553, Election by a Small Business
Corporation. The LLC will be treated as a corporation as of the effective date of the S
corperation election and does not need to file Form 8832.

To obtain tax forms and publications, including those referenced in this notice,

visit our Web site at www,irs.gov,

If you de not have access to the Internet, call

1-800-829-3676 (TTY/TDD 1-800-82%-4059) or visit your local IRS office.

IMPORTANT REMINDERS:

* Keep a copy of this notice in your permanent records. This notice is issued only
one time and the IRS will not be able to generate a duplicate copy for you.

* Use this EIN and your name exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on all

your federal tax forms.

* Refer to this EIN on your tax-related correspondence and documents.

If you have questions about your EIN, you can call us at the phone number or write to
us at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you write, please tear off the stub
at the bottom of this notice and send it along with your letter. If you do not need to

write us, do not complete and return the stub.

Thank you for your cooperation.



